

GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH
FOREST DEPARTMENT

Rc.No.3043/2008/S4,
Dated: .10.2017.

Office of the Divisional Forest Officer,
Vizianagaram

From
Sri G. Lakshman, S.F.S.,
Divisional Forest Officer,
Vizianagaram

To
The Chief Conservator of Forests/
Conservator of Forests,
Visakhapatnam.

Sir,

Sub: APFD - F © Act, 1980 - Proposals for diversion of 4.88 ha., of Forest land in Vizianagaram Division for construction of Mini Hydel project (3)*4000 kw) 12.00 MW on Gomukhi river near Thonam village of Saluru mandal in favour of M/s Mohanarupa power project (Pvt.) Limited, Visakhapatnam - Re-submission of (5) sets rectified proposals - Regarding.

Ref: 1) C.C.F./CF., VSP., Rc.No.4992/2015/TO(i), dt: 02.06.2017.
2) Prl.C.C.F., AP., Guntur Rc.No.10405/2014/FCA-3, dt: 29.06.2017.
3) C.C.F./CF., Guntur Rc.No.895/2016/TO, dt: 10.10.2017.

-oOo-

In obedience to the instructions issued in the reference 2nd cited, I submit herewith (5) sets of rectified proposals regarding construction of Mini Hydel project by M/s Mohanarupa power project (Pvt.) Limited, Visakhapatnam for the shortcomings raised by the Prl.C.C.F., A.P., Guntur as follows.

Sl. No.	Shortcomings	Reply of the D.F.O. VZM
1	The Divisional Forest Officer, Vizianagaram has not counter signed on the S.I. maps, D.G.P.S. authenticated maps etc.,	The S.I. maps and D.G.P.S., maps are counter signed and submitted herewith.
2	Whether, the CA scheme submitted by the Divisional Forest Officer, Ananthapuram was approved by the Chief Conservator of Forests, Ananthapuram, if yes, furnish copy of the CA scheme duly counter signed by the Chief Conservator of Forests.	The revised CA scheme proposals submitted by the D.F.O., Ananthapuram are approved and countersigned by the Chief Conservator of Forests, Ananthapuram are submitted herewith.
3	Regarding enumeration of trees, it is mentioned 667 Nos. of trees in the field inspection. As per the enumeration of trees by FRO, Saluru there are 675 trees is there.	The total trees are 666 only and the bi-pieces ^{are 09} (such are 36A, 90A, 91A, 104A, 113A, 114A, 184A, 191A and 269A). Thus the total trees are 675 Nos. only.

The (5) sets of proposals are submitted herewith for favour of further action.

Yours faithfully.

Encl: 5 sets

*Received 5 sets
on 26/10/17
Jagann.*

[Signature]
23/10/17
Divisional Forest Officer,
Vizianagaram.
[Signature]
23/10/17